

TC – 9 Meeting Minutes

Aug 16, 2011

Venue: Long Beach, CA

Attendees

	Name	Contact info
1	Pina Dall armi-Stoks	giuseppina.dallarmi-stoks@dsto.defence.gov.au
2	Frunz Schloghanfer	frunz.schloghanfer@ieee.org
3	Jamal Shails	jamal.shails@hs.utc.com
4	David Johns	david.johns@cst.com
5	Colin Brench	colin.brench@ieee.org
6	Bonnie Brench	brench.ieee@yahoo.com
7	Francesco Ferranti	francesco.freeanti@ugent.be
8	Giulio Antonini	giulio.antonini@umivaq.it
9	Albert Ruehli	albert.ruehli@gmail.com
10	Sam Connor	sconnor@ieee.org
11	Lijun Jiang	jianglj@hku.hk
12	Vignesh Rajamani	vignesh.rajamani@okstate.edu
13	Gabriele Gradoni	gabriele.gradoni@gmail.com
14	Quibo Ye	quibo.ye@crc.ca
15	Qun Wu	qw@hit.edu.cn
16	Jianmin Zhang	jianmin@cisco.com
17	Jim Knighten	jim.knighten@teradata.com
18	Todd Hubing	t.hubing@ieee.org
19	Jim West	jim.west@okstate.edu
20	Zulfiqar Khan	zulfikhan@msn.com
21	Chuck Bunting	reverb@okstate.edu
22	Bruce Archambeault	bruce.arch@ieee.org

Discussions

- Brief introductions from the members
- All the three sessions supported by TC – 9 (Workshops and Special Sessions) were very well attended

- Giuseppina suggested that we include discussions about usage of computational techniques for large platforms in the next year symposium and she will work with Antonini and Ruehli in organizing that
- Al Ruehli brought to attention a software that is available from University of Illinois that we could use to avoid session conflicts
- It was decided that the INARTE questions will be reviewed by the members on request from the TC chair. We will also work on generating additional questions to INARTE
- Al Roden suggested that we need more interaction among the committee members other than the meeting at the conference site. It is suggested that we look into creating a web forum may be under the TC 9 site to have more interactions. LinkedIn and other professional networks were also suggested
- Colin Brench mentioned that EMC Newsletter used to run articles regarding the TC's. It was decided that we will look into publishing some articles in the upcoming EMC magazine to create awareness about TC -9 contributions to the EMC Society
- Bruce mentioned that there were people at the conference asking him about the special session on validation. As there is much interest from the conference attendees, Bruce suggested we look into the possibility of bringing back the special session on validation
- It was brought to attention by Bruce that TC -9 will have a request for 2 workshops and 2 special sessions for next year. 4 might be too much to ask for hence we will look into prioritizing our needs and will submit the proposal to TAC for next EMC conference
- Bruce also mentioned that there is a special issue of EMC transactions on Validation that is to be published in 2013.
- Chuck Bunting enquired about the status of 1597 documents and it was mentioned that those two documents are approved and are now a published IEEE standard
- It was also brought to attention that the .2 document is a living document and needs to be updated often with problems of interest

Note:

Include emails to Jun Fan, Alistair Duffy, Davy Pissoort